Appendix G

From:

Sent:11 Jun 2024 14:54:12 +0100
To:Entertainment Licensing

cc: I

Subject:Sabura, 246 Dewsbury Road, Hunslet, Leeds, LS11 6JQ.

Hi Team

Please see our objection below:

We obiject to all proposed changes of hours for the sale of alcohol, with the exception of Monday to
Thursday, where we are comfortable with the amendment to 11:00-00:00. We are content for the later
night refreshment to be amended from Monday to Thursday to 23:00 to 23:30 to support this, but we
object to the other proposals.

This is a dense residential area with properties surrounding the venue on all sides, and the proposed
change of hours would constitute a new public nuisance to these residents. Customers at a venue are
likely to need taxis to get home, to congregate outside to wait for this, or to smoke. It is unreasonable to
assume they will do this in silence while outside if they have had a long evening of drinking.

Dewsbury Road is still relatively active until 00:00 during the week, so the modest increase in time is not
objectionable. But the increase at weekends moves noise deeper into a much quieter period.

Kind regards




From:

Sent:21 Jun 2024 03:24:58 +0100

To:Entertainment Licensing

Subject:RE: Licensing applications and Temporary Event Notices Received by Entertainment Licensing on
03/06/2024

Hi Charlotte.

Could | add an objection to this?

| have real concerns about the proliferation of late night noise, and abundant supply of alcohol, in a
location in very close proximity to residential properties.

| think the current hours are quite late enough.
And I've heard a number of complaints by local residents about the apparently poorly-managed ethos of

the venue: are we confident that the licensee is credible and able to uphold the licensing objectives
appropriately? (Maybe we are, but if so, I'd be keen to hear more.)

Is that enough?

Please do keep us posted.






